

13 Health Indicators

1. Dental health

- Dental Health Division .2002. "The 5th National Oral Health Survey, Thailand 2000". Department of Health, Ministry of Public Health.
- Dental Health Division .2004. The 2004 Report on the Situation of Children Aged 3 Years Old with Non-Decayed Teeth. Department of Health, Ministry of Public Health.
- Jantana Ungchusak, et al. 2004. "The Sugar free family day, 2004" supported by Sugar Free Children Network and Thaihealth promotion foundation. (Unpublished manuscript).
- Piyada Prasertsom, et al. "Report of the Oral health in population at 0-12 years old: obedience, perception and behavior of children and mentors. Department of Health, Ministry of Public Health. (Unpublished manuscript).
- Siripen Arunprapan, et al. 2002. "Study on the Oral health service management situation on Universal Health Insurance. Thailand Journal of Dental Public Health ; 7(2) : pp.37-55.
- Suwit Wibulpolprasert. (editor). 2005. "Thailand Health Profile 1999-2000". Bangkok : Printing Press, Express Transportation Organization.

2. Unintended pregnancies

- ABAC Poll Research Center, Assumption University. "Sex value and risk behavior in Valentine's day" (14 February 2005) : study at youth 15-24 aged in Bangkok area. (Mimeographed).
- Kritaya Archavanitkul, Churnrurtai Kanchanachitra, Wassana Im-em and Usa Lerdsrisuntad. 2003. "Intimate Partner Violence and Women's Health in Thailand". Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University and Foundation for Women. Mental Health Department, Ministry of Public Health. "Annual Report 2004".
- Nongluck Boonthai and Suwanna Warakarmin. Induced Abortion : Nationwide Survey in Thailand, 1999. Thailand Journal of Health Promotion and Environmental.7(5). 2002.
- Reproductive Health Division. Department of Health Ministry of Public Health. "Thailand reproductive health profile. 2003". The World Health Organization (WHO) Regional office for South-East Asia. New Delhi.
- Suwit Wibulpolprasert. (editor). 2005. Thailand Health Profile 1999-2000. Bangkok : Printing Press, Express Transportation Organization.

3. Nutrition

- Department of Health, Ministry of Public Health. 2005. "Thailand Nutrition Survey ,2003-2004".
- National Statistical Office. 2005. "The population health care behavior survey 2005". National Statistical Office.
- Office of the National Economic and Social Development Board. 1995. "Estimates from Thai Population Projection, 1990-2020".
- Sangsom Sinawat. "Obesity Thailand situation" . Nutrition journal. 3(5) (February 1998).

4. Alcohol

- AC Nielson. 2004.
- Excise Department , Ministry of Finance. 2005.
- Narcotics control technology center. 2001-2003.
- National Statistical Office. 2005. "Report of the cigarette smoking and alcoholic drinking behavior survey 2004. National Statistical Office.

5. Exercise

- Department of Health, Ministry of Public Health. 2004. "Physical activities and exercise situation of people with ages of 6 years and over, 2004". (Mimeographed).
- National Statistical Office. 2005. "Report on survey of physical activity, 2001". National Statistical Office.
- National Statistical Office. 2005. Report on survey of physical activity, 2004. National Statistical Office. (Mimeographed).
- Suwit Wibulpolprasert. (editor). 2005. "Thailand Health Profile 1999-2000". Bangkok : Printing Press, Express Transportation Organization.

6. Universal health insurance

- National Statistical Office. 2000. "Report of the household Socio-Economic survey 2000". National Statistical Office.
- National Statistical Office. 2001. "Report of health and welfare survey 2001". National Statistical Office.
- National Statistical Office. 2002. "Report of the household Socio-Economic survey 2002". National Statistical Office.
- National Statistical Office. 2003. "Report of 2003 Health and Welfare survey". National Statistical Office.
- National Statistical Office. 2004. Report of 2004 Health and Welfare survey. National Statistical Office.
- National Statistical Office. 2004. Report of the household Socio-Economic survey 2004. National Statistical Office.

7. Mental health

- Health System Research Institute and the Institute for Population and Social Research. 2003. "Population Projection for Thailand, 2002-2025". Bangkok. Amarin Printing and Publishing.
- Mental Health Division, Ministry of Public Health, 2005. "Epidemiology of emotion and behavior of youth".
- Mental Health Division, Ministry of Public Health. 2003. Thailand Mental Health 2002-3". Bangkok: Printing Press, Express Transportation Organization.
- Office of the National Economic and Social Development Board. 1995. "Estimates from Thai Population Projection, 1990-2020".
- Suwit Wibulpolprasert. (editor). 2005. "Thailand Health Profile 1999-2000". Bangkok : Printing Press, Express Transportation Organization.

8. Buddhist health

- Division of Alternative Medicine, Department for Development of Thai Traditional And Alternative Medicine, Ministry of Public Health. 2005.
- Sukhaphawa ongruomnaewbhudhi. Prapromkunaporn (P.A. Payutto).
- National Statistical Office. 1990. "Report on the leisure time spending surveys of people's participation in cultural activities. National Statistical Office.
- National Statistical Office. 1995. "Report on the leisure time spending surveys of people's participation in cultural activities". National Statistical Office.
- National Statistical Office. 2005. "Report on surveys of People's Participation in Cultural Activities". National Statistical Office. (Mimeographed).
- Research Institute of Bangkok University. 2005. Thais and merit-making activity. [http://research.bu.ac.th/poll/poll_list.php].

9. Water shortage

Bureau of Royal Rainmaking and Agricultural Aviation. [<http://www.royalrainmaking.thaigov.net>].
Department of Water Resources, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment. 2004.
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment. 2004. "Quality Environment situation Report 2003".
Ministry of natural resources and environment. 2005. "Quality Environment situation Report 2004".
Office of the National Economic and Social Development Board. 2005.
Royal Irrigation Department, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives. 2005.

10. Traffic accident

ADB-Asean Regional Safety Program. "The cost of accident in Thailand". March 2004. Department of Provincial Administration
Faculty of Economics, Chulalongkorn University. "Loss from traffic accident in Thailand". 2005.
Health System Research Institute and the Institute for Population and Social Research. 2003. "Population Projection for Thailand, 2002-2025". Bangkok. Amarin Printing and Publishing.
Penprapa Siviroj, et al. 2003. "Road Safety Report Card of Thailand". Vol.1 (August 2003). Thai road safety, Faculty of Medicine, Ramathibordi Hospital.
The Royal Thai Police, Department of Local Administration and Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency.
Tosutho R.. "Economic loss and road accident related factors". A Thesis Submitted in Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for the Degree of Master Of Science in Health Economics. Department of Economics. Graduate School Chulalongkorn University. Academic Year 1997. ISBN : 974-639-265-4.
Virasakdi Chongsuwiatwong. 2005. "Risk behaviour in newyear's day and Songkran's day Survey", 2003-2005.

11. Children and TV.

ABAC Poll Research Center, Assumption University, Family network foundation and Foundation for Child development. 2003. "Research on the effects of television on children's behavior".
National Statistical Office. 2002. "Preliminary report from the survey of reading behavior, 2002". National Statistical Office.
National Statistical Office. 2005. "Preliminary report from the survey of reading behavior, 2005". National Statistical Office.
Nielsen Media Research, 2005. www.positioningmag.com.
Project of media for social health surveillance (Media Monitor). 2005. "Report and media surveillance in Drama Program on air in 4.00-10.00 P.M.". around 1 (August-September 2005). Institute of Art and Culture for Development (MAYA).
The Thailand research fund regional office. 2003. "The Report of Thai children see through a trick". Child Watch Project.

12. Family life

Kritaya Archavanitkul, Churnrurtai Kanchanachitra, Wassana Im-em and Usa Lerdsrisuntad. 2003. "Intimate Partner Violence and Women's Health in Thailand". Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University and Foundation for Women.
National Statistical Office. 1996. "Survey report of population dynamics. 1995-1996". National Statistical Office.
National Statistical Office. 2001. "Report of the labor force survey 2001". National Statistical Office.
National Statistical Office. 2002. "Report of the labor force survey 2002". National Statistical Office.
National Statistical Office. 2003. "Report of the labor force survey 2003". National Statistical Office.
National Statistical Office. 2004. "Report of the labor force survey 2004". National Statistical Office.
National Statistical Office. 2005. "Report of the labor force survey 2005". National Statistical Office.

13. Pesticides

Ramkull, Pensri Anuntakullnathi and Nalinee sripoong. 2004. "Effective toward health in population using pesticides". Bureau of Occupational Diseases and Environment, Department of Disease Control, Ministry of Public Health.
Poisons Section, Office for Pest Control and Agricultural Materials, Department of Agriculture.
Bureau of Epidemiology, Department of Disease Control, Ministry of Public Health. "Annual epidemiological surveillance report 2003". Bangkok: Printing Press, Express Transportation Organization.
Division of Entomology and Zoology. 1994. "Annual report 1993". National Environment Board Cited in Thai-German Plant Protection Programme. 1993.

1. The Crisis in Southern Thailand: The National Reconciliation Commission and the Emergency Decree

"ผลพวง 'พ.ร.บ.ฉุกเฉิน' สร้างภาวะฉุกเฉินไม่มื่อป่วนได้หรือ 'ทักษิณ-รัฐบาล'". Matchon Weekly. (22-28 July 2005)

Vol.1301: p.9.

"สมานะ'ฉันท' สมานะ'เธอ'" Special Article. Matchon Weekly. (28 October-3 November 2005) Vol.1315: p.9.

"สู่เส้นทางที่อันตรายมาก". World Vision column. Matchon Weekly. (24-30 June 2005) Vol.1297: p.16.

Bangkokbiznews. (18 July 2005).

Domestic News Column. Matchon Weekly, (29 April -5 May 2005) Vol.1289 : p.11.

Manager. (5 January 2006).

Manager. (23 January 2005).

Matchon. (5 January 2006).

Matchon. (14-20 January 2005) V.No.1274.

News Files. Matchon Weekly. (10-16 June 2005) Vol.1295: p.21.

Summary of Domestic News. Matchon Weekly. (1-7 April 2005) Vol.1285: p. 7.

Summary of Domestic News. Matchon Weekly. (14-20 October 2005) Vol.1313: p. 7.

Khao Sod. (28 December 2005).

Khao Sod. (3 January 2006).

Teerayuth Bunmee. 2006. "Understanding in Thai Social and 4 problems for resolving: The establishment of complex society is the origin of problems". The copied document for mass media and general people in press conference at Thammasart University on Sunday 22 January 2006.

2. Do we let television determine the future of Thai children?

"ภาพที่ไม่เหมาะสมควรที่จะลิดจอร์รี่ วิทยุเด็กเริ่มหด-เขาสร้างวันเดิม". Matchon. (11 December 2005).

"ทีวีสร้างสรรค์ (อาจ) ไม่เกินฝันของเด็ก". Thaipost. (30 October 2005).

"บาปบริสุทธิ์ยุคตกยาก วิทยุทีวีสำหรับเด็ก". Prachachart, (17 November 2005).

"เนยละครช่วงเด็ก-ครอบครัว รุนแรงเพิ่ม". Matchon Weekly. (25 October 2005).

"มันไม่ไกลไปไม่ถึง ทีวีสำหรับเด็ก". Siamrath. (4 January 2006).

"สื่อถามหาความจริงใจจากรัฐ". Thaipost. (5 November 2005).

"ศร. จับมือ สสส. และเครือข่ายสื่อเพื่อเด็ก พลังไกล ETV สู่ทีวีเด็กและครอบครัว". [http // www. tv4kids. org/ autopage/show_page.php?t=53&s_id=33&d_id=33].

ABAC Poll Office, Assumption University "A Summary Report on Effects of Television toward Children"

Online: <http://168.120.31.165/webbase/2547/0108.html>.

Information from Interviewing of Ittipol Preratiprasong, Principle investigator of TV4KIDS (22 January 2005)

by Kritiya Archavanichkul. Thai Health Report Project.

Media Strategy Project for Children. Foundation for Child Development. 2005 "Drama Program on Television

for period of time of child, youth and family " (Free TV Station 3,5,7,9,11 & ITV, August 2005) [Online:

<http://www.childmedia.net/knowledge/research/re01.html>].

Pantip Kanchanachitra and Ittipol Preratiprasong. 2003. Abstract of research and development.

"Institute for research and development of T.V.Program for encouraging Education and learning of child youth and family: Is Thailand Today ready for it yet???" (Mimeographed).

3. The High Price of Oil and the Search for Energy Security

"ขาดดุลบัญชีเดินสะพัด ระเบิดเวลาถูกล่าช้า ระวังสะดุด...จุดเศรษฐกิจจาง". Matchon Weekly. (6-12 May 2005)

Vol. 1290 : p.22.

"น้ำมันมหาโหด". Matchon. (25 March 2005).

"บังคับประหยัดน้ำมัน มาตรการเกี่ยวกับ ! อู่ท่าเรือโรงกลั่น ?". Matchon Weekly. (16-22 September 2005)

Vol.1309: p.22.

"ปิยสวัสดิ์ แนะ 'ทักษิณ' น้ำมันแพง-คนประหยัด ยิ่งชดเชยยิ่งแบกดอกเบีย". Matchon Weekly. (1-7 July 2005), Vol.1298: p.13.

"ราคาน้ำมัน...โซภาชีเรา บิดเบือนให้เราสบายใจ". Bangkokbiznews. (4 March 2005) : p.2.

"เรื่องรูปปั้นขึ้นราคาดีเซล ใครได้ประโยชน์?". Matchon. (25 March 2005).

"วิกฤตน้ำมัน: โอกาสทองของการประชาสัมพันธ์". Matchon. (7 July 2005).

"สงครามแย่งชิงน้ำมัน วิกฤตพลังงานระลอกใหม่เมื่อไม่นานนี้เอง". 2005. Bangkok: Matchon: p.120.

"สถานการณ์ปัญหาพลังงานไทย ในยุคทักษิณ 2". Green World Magazine (May-June 2005): p.57.

"สถานการณ์พลังงานไทย ปี 2548". Matchon Weekly. (30 December 2005 - 5 January 2006) Vol.1324 : p.27.

4. Patients Suing Doctors: Jeopardizing the Doctor-Patient Relationship

"ผ.หนุ่มแฉความจับหมอลูกตลอดเมียตาย". Thairath. (23 May 2005).

"พอนองคริมยื่นเอาเรื่องหมอล รพ. รามาถึงที่สุด". Khomchadluek. (28 March 2005).

"ราม่า บัดกรณี่รักษาแล้วตายทำดีที่สุดแล้ว จะให้กราบก็ยอม!". Manager Online. (5 January 2006).

"ศาลให้ สธ.ชดเชย กว่า 3 ล้าน เด็กทำฟัน-ช็อก". Thairath. (1 February 2006).

Ampol Jindawattana. "ปัญหาความสัมพันธ์ระหว่างหมอกับคนไข้ : ต้องแก้เชิงระบบ 3 เรื่อง", (Unpublished Manuscript).. วิกฤตความสัมพันธ์ระหว่างผู้ป่วยและแพทย์.

Meeting room of Office of Permanent Secretary. (13 January 2006).

Cherdchu Ariyasriwattana. The Article "การประชุมคณะอนุกรรมการบริหารแพทยสภา" (December 2005) (Unpublished Manuscript).

Chumsak Pruksapong. "ยุ่งยากก็อย่ารักษา". Medical Time. (16-31 December 2005) p.45.

Pakapas Sirisuk. "หมอเจ็บ ระบบก็ป่วย". Manager. (30 January 2005).

Prawit Leesatapornwongsa. "ทำอย่างไรคนไทยจะหยุดการฟ้องร้องแพทย์". Smart buyer magazine (October-November 2005) V.12 No.69.

National Health Security Office. "ฟ้อง-ไม่ฟ้องสูงสุดคืนสู่สามัญ". Journal of Hospital community.

(November-December 2005) Vol.7 No.3. pp. 33-34.

Somsak Lolekha.2005. Document for meeting "ปัญหาความสัมพันธ์กับครอบครัวและจรรยาบรรณวิชาชีพทางการแพทย์และสาธารณสุข".

(12 November 2005) Asia Hotel. Bangkok.

The Medical Council of Thailand. public document. 2006. "Issues brought to sub-committee of the Medical Council of Thailand from 1993 to present. Photocopy".

5. Instant Credit Services and Their Tricks

"กูเงินด่วน แบบไม่เอาสินเชื่จาก Easybuy" Foundation for Consumer.

[http://www.consumerthai.org/compliant_board1/view.php?id=343].

"ข้อมูลแบบงาช้างคิดค่าหลัง จุดสินค้าเพื่อแลกเงินสด". Thansethakij. (16-19 October 2005) Vol. 2053.

"เงินอุดหนุนระบบรถจักรยานในภาคเหนือ ขยายขยายข้ามจังหวัด - ตั้งต้นเงิน 30%". Manager. (22 May 2005).

"แห่งแจ้งความ 'ซีซีบาย' เก็บ คบ.เกินกม.กำหนด". Khomchadluek. (21 November 2005).

"สปท.ยื่นแก้กฎหมายคุ้มครองผู้บริโภคถูกกฎหมาย". Matichon. (20 October 2005).

ABAC Poll Office, Assumption University. "เปิดอกคนเป็นหนี้กับนโยบายแก้ปัญหานี้ของระบบของรัฐบาล".

[<http://168.120.31.165/webbase/2548/1001.html>].

Kobsak Putrakool , Thammanoon Sodsrichai and Kiatipong Ariyapratya. "การออมในประเทศไทย ความพอเพียงและความเสี่ยง".

Document for presentation on National of Thai Bank Seminar.(17-18 August 2005).

6. What Does the Public Gain from Privatization?

Eak Tangsapwattana. "แปรรูปรัฐวิสาหกิจกับผลกระทบต่อคนในชาติ". Bangkokbiznews. (15 November 2005).

Kasean Techapira . "ไปรอไว้เช้านี้: โคตรเหง้าเหล่ากอ". Matichon. (9 April 2004):p.6.

Proposal of Federation for Consumer. Foundation for Consumer . เรื่อง "ไฟฟ้าเป็นของประชาชน ห้าม ขาย". (20 November 2005).

Somkiat Tungvanich. "เบรกแปรรูป กฟผ. รอกลโกแซงชั่น". Bangkokbiznews. (7 April 2004).

7. Health Impacts of the Tsunami

"คลื่นปัญหาที่ตึงยิ่งซ้ำซ้ำอันคามัน". Manager. (23 December 2005).

"คำปราศรัยของนายกรัฐมนตรีในงานร่วมรำลึก 1 ปีสึนามิ". Manager. (26 December 2005).

"ชีวิตใหม่ใน 'บ้านพักถาวร' ภัยระลอกสองหลังสึนามิ". Bangkokbiznews. (24 December 2005).

"แฉเหยื่อสึนามิตัดกลางอ้อม สอซิมเศรา-ฆ่าตัวตาย สธ. ตั้งศูนย์ฟื้นฟูสุขภาพจิต". Khaosod. (12 July 2005).

"ตั้ง มท.1 แก้ปัญหาเหยื่อ 'สึนามิ' 3 ปม ขอพิพาท-สัญญา-ที่ดิน". Matichon. (28 December 2005).

"เตือนก่อนตาย ภัยร้ายสึนามิ". Bangkokbiznews. (22 December 2005).

"ผู้เสียชีวิต 800 ศพ รอกลับบ้าน ตร.จัดวัดใจแฉนอพรทพิทย์". Manager. (21 December 2005).

"เคย 1 ปีเหยื่อสึนามิไม่แสบไปเงินช่วยเหลือ-เครื่องมื่อทำกิน". Manager. (22 December 2005).

"ลดละเงินสึนามิ - จำลิกสูญเปล่า". Manager. (19 December 2005).

"สธ. เปิดศูนย์ฟื้นฟูสุขภาพจิตผู้ประสบภัยสึนามิ". Manager. (29 December 2005).

"สำรวจ 62 หอเดือนภัย 6 จังหวัดอันดามัน หลังผ่านสึนามิครบปี". Khaosod. (22 December 2005).

Chanchai Chaisukkosol. 2005. "ระบบการรับมือกับภัยพิบัติสึนามิ ด้านสังคมและการจัดการปกครอง: ถอดประสบการณ์เชิงระบบ".

Research Report offering to National Health Foundation.

Data base System of The Tsunami people. Information Technology Center . Ministry of Education.

[Online: <http://www.mis12.moe.go.th/tsunami>].

[Online: <http://www.tv5.co.th/newsclipsbox/newsclips.php?urlx=mms://203.144.136.82/news/oter/movie001.wmv>].

Summary News. (30 May 2005). [<http://www.thaigov.go.th/news/press/48/May48/pr30may48-10.htm>].

Summary News. (6 September 2005) . [<http://www.thaigov.go.th>].

Weerasak Chansongsaeng . "สึนามิ: หนึ่งปีหลังวันนั้น". Sarakadee MAGazine . Vol. 250 (December 2005).

Weerayuth Prapanpoj . The PTSD (Post Traumatic Stress Disorder) Research Project. The Nation Meeting Biology Ethic 2nd on "Bioethics :Thailand on the Future Technology Procession". Organized by National Health Foundation . Rama Garden Hotel. (22-23 December 2005).

8. Pregnancy, Abortion, and Child Abandonment: Neglected Problems

"ก้าวอย่างเข้าใจ" Curriculum of Education. Development by PATH Thailand. [Online: <http://www.teenpath.net/Share/Manual.asp>].

"เช็กรู เต็ม เทียว รุนแรง" อิทธิพลของสื่อสังคมเด็กหยายนะ". Manager. (11 February 2005).

"ตะลึง! วัยรุ่นไทยใจถึงสาวพรีเวียร์ทำแท้งเถื่อน" Manager online. (12 October 2005).

"ทิ้ง คือ 'แท้ง'" Bangkokbiznews. (6 September 2005).

"โพลล์ชี้จับนับแสนเลือก วาเลนไทน์ มีเช็กรู-ตกใจ 'กามโรค' พุง 3 เท่า". Matichon. (11 February 2005).

"วัยทีนคุมขัด 'สื่อลามก' ขวบนเหตุทอง-แท้งทิ้ง". Siamrath. (2 December 2005).

"วัยรุ่นยุคใหม่เอ็ดตายแก้วิทำแท้ง" Thairath. (4 April 2005).

"สื่อ...สื่อทำไต่ต้น จัดการคลินิกทำแท้งเถื่อนย่านดินแดงไม่ได้" Manager. (18 February 2005).

Kanokwan Tharawan. "The diary of the experience of the unwanted pregnant woman". Bangkok.: Women's Health Advocacy Foundation. 2005.

Nattaya Bunpakdee and Dusita Phungsumran "Problem Status and rate of abortion in Thailand". Report presented to the National Seminar "The Alternative of the unwanted pregnancy: Co- building the various choices" Soltwin Tower Hotel Bangkok. (1 August 2005).

Office of Welfare Promotion and Empowerment of Vulnerable Group. Ministry of Social Development and

Human Security. "Thai children and Youth Situation Report 2003-2004". (August 2005).

Ramjitti Institute. Monitoring the Situation of children and Youth Project (Child Watch), <http://www.childwatchthai.com>].

The Women's Health Advocacy Foundation.

"Would like you know : The diary of the experience of the unwanted pregnant woman". Campaign project to reproductive rights., Meeting document " The Alternative of the unwanted pregnancy". Organizing by the Population Council .” (6 July 2000). Amari Watergate Hotel, Bangkok.

9. The Continuing Struggle Against Alcohol and Tobacco

"ขึ้น 5 - 8 บ. ชีเยาลักควัน" Post Today (7 December 2005).

"ผลเอแบคโพลล์ 61.2% ชีซีด โฆษณาเหล้าส่งผล". Matichon. (26 January 2006)

Dhurakit Pundit Poll.2005. "What do you think when you see caution picture on the cigarette case?"

Journal for the new generation against smoking. (May 2005) No. 64.

Hatai Chitanon . 2005. "Tobacco ads at selling points : the important cause of the smoking cigarette starting of teens and starting to be a new smoker. Action on Smoking and Health Foundation [Online: <http://www.ashthailand.or.th/th/index.php>].

National Statistical Office. 2003. Ministry of Information and Communication Technology . "Report of the Cigarette Smoking and Alcoholic Drinking Behavior Survey 2003." Statistics Newsletter (January 2005). Vol.16 No.1.

Prakit Wateesatokit . "Campaign for Non Smoking ". Community who love Healthy Newsletter .V. 4. No. 52 (December 2005).

Prakit Wateesatokit. Editors. " Journal for the young generation non smoking. (May 2005) No.64.

Research Institute for Health Sciences. Chiang Mai University and John HopsKin University "การเพิ่มจำนวนของร้านอาหารปลอดเหล้าในเมืองเชียงใหม่และพื้นที่ใกล้เคียง". Copied document. 2005.

Thai Health Promotion Foundation (Abac Poll. Assumption University and Thai Health Promotion Foundation co operated "Impacts of drinking Alcohol" Collected data base form the media such as Thairath, Dalynews, Khaosod, Khomchadluek, Thai Ppost, Matchom, Bangkokbiznews, Manager, Thai News Agency and TV Channel on web Since January 2002- June

10. The Consumers' Association: Another Step Forward for Thai Consumer Power

"กฎหมายเกี่ยวกับคุ้มครองผู้บริโภค" Web site: Office of the Consumer Protection Board [http://www.ocpb.go.th/law.asp].

"เตรียมยุบศูนย์วิจัยรถยนต์ อ่างคนโทร. นอยเหตุบริการรถขึ้น". Matchon. (4 May 2005).

"นักวิชาการจุฬาลงกรณ์ฯ แนะทางการจัดตั้งองค์การอิสระคุ้มครองผู้บริโภค" ยึดแนว สมาพันธ์ผู้บริโภคแห่งชาติ". (23 September 2005) reported by Thai Health Promotion Foundation [http://www.thaihealth.or.th/content.php?SystemModuleKey=news_sss&id=4781].

"บทเรียนจากคุณเดือนเพ็ญ". Matchon. (31 January 2005).

"รวมพล-รถป่วย บุกประสานงานหมอเครือข่าย". Khaosod. (25 March 2005).

"'รัตน' ทาบานิสต้าทั้งหลังไว้ทุกชนวนของคุ้มครองผู้บริโภค". Thai News Agency. (20 April 2005).

"สมาพันธ์ผู้บริโภค สภาแรกของเมืองไทย" (28 April 2005). Reported by Thai Fund Foundation. [http://www.thaingo.org/HeadnewsKan/consumer280448.htm].

"ล้มล. ล้อมคอปกปัญหารถยนต์ ดึงคอลเซนเตอร์ - คุมมาตรฐาน". Matchon. (4 February 2005).

"อวสานบ้านด้า 'รัตน' รับ 13 ล้านสร้างหลังใหม่". Manager. (26 December 2005).

Ten Important Health Issues in 2005

1. Pollution in Bangkok Reaches Dangerous Levels

"คพ. ออมนิโรตรวม - มินิบัสเมื่อกม.มลพิษคลุ้ง". Matchon. (3 February 2006).

สำนักจัดการคุณภาพอากาศและเสียง,

Pollution Control Department, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment. Pollution Control Department, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment. "สรุปสถานการณ์มลพิษของประเทศไทย ปี พ.ศ. 2548".

2. Droughts and Floods

"ภัยแล้ง-น้ำท่วม-แผ่นดินไหว มหันตภัยที่ 'ธรรมชาตินิ' เอาคืน". Dailynews. (1 January 2006).

3. Suicide

"โรคเรื้อรัง เป็นสาเหตุฆาตกรรมตัวตายมากที่สุด" bangkokbiznews (28 November

2005). "เสียงละคร 'นางบาป' 6 ชั่วโมงชวนคอ

Dailynews. (9 January 2006).

"หยุดปัญหา...แล้วตาย โจทย์ที่รัฐต้องแก้" Khomchadluek. (3 January 2006).

Center of Epidemiology, Department of Disease Control, Ministry of Public Health 2005. http://epid.moph.go.th/dssur/y48/ac_Suicide_48.rtf Social Mental Health Office, Department of Mental Health, Ministry of Public Health. "สถานการณ์ความรุนแรงในสังคมจากข่าวหนังสือพิมพ์ (January - December 2005) [Online: http://www.dmhweb.dmh.go.th/social/].

4. Reforming the Thirty Baht Scheme

National Health Security Office, 2005

"ผลการดำเนินงานการสร้างหลักประกันสุขภาพถ้วนหน้าปีงบประมาณ 2548 (1 October 2004 - 30

June 2005) [Online: www.nhso.go.th].

National Health Security Office, 2005. "รวมสิทธิบัตรสถานีวิทยุ 30บาทช่วยคนไทยห่างไกลโรค" [Online: www.nhso.go.th].

5. Dengue Fever

"ชี้ต้นเหตุวิกฤติ" ผู้จัดการออนไลน์. วันที่ 7 เมษายน 2548.

Beau of Epidemiology, Department of Disease Control, Ministry of Public Health. "รายงานเฝ้าระวังทางระบาดวิทยาประจำสัปดาห์" (3 February 2006) No.4

6. Teenage Motorbike Racers

"นักซิ่งสนามวัดสนาม-มีแต่หน้าเก่า" Khaosod. (26 September 2005).

"แมวเบรกเอื่อยวัดสนาม จยย.คว่ำสี่ล้อถึงจุดแข่งชิง". Khaosod. (28 September 2005).

7. Sustainable Agriculture

Beau of Epidemiology, Department of Disease Control, Ministry of Public Health [http://epid.moph.go.th/dssur/enoccc/insecticide.htm].

Bureau of Occupational and Environmental Diseases, Department of Disease Control, Ministry of Public Health. [http://occ.ddc.moph.go.th].

8. Lack of Respect for Human Dignity

"หมอบระเดศ" ชีวโรชาศักดิ์ศรีความเป็นคนอย่างรุนแรง ปม 'เสนาฯ' ระเบิดอารมณ์". Matchon. (22 June 2005): p.2.

9. AIDS Prevalence is Rising among Thai Teenagers

"เอดส์ กับ 'วัยซน' บัญชีที่ต้องเร่งแก้ สถานการณ์ปัจจุบันเริ่มเข้าขั้นวิกฤติ" Dailynews. (2 February 2006).

"วัยซน15-19 ปีติดเอดส์เพิ่ม 'พินิจ' เดือนรับรางวัลสวนสัตว์" Matchon. (1 December 2005).:p.10.

10. Occupational Illnesses and Deaths

Department of Disease Control, Ministry of Public Health. ผลการพัฒนาระบบเฝ้าระวังโรคจากการประกอบอาชีพและสิ่งแวดล้อม พ.ศ. 2547 เครือข่ายเฝ้าระวังโรคจากการประกอบอาชีพและสิ่งแวดล้อม. Social Security Office, Ministry of labour, National Statistical Office (January-November 2005).

Updates on the 10 major issues of 2005

1. The Tsunami: The Worst Natural Disaster in the World

"เคย 1 ปีเพื่อเตือนมิใช่แค่ปีให้ช่วยเหลือ-เครื่องมือทำกิน". Manager. (22 December 2005). Department of Disaster Prevention and Migration, Ministry of Interior [http://61.19.54.131/tsunami/overall.php?pack=report_10].

Mental Health Recovery, Department of Mental Health, Ministry of Public Health. [http://www.mhrcthai.org].

2. Fire in the South

"เปิดงานวิจัย 2 ปีไฟใต้ ตอนที่ 1 - บริษัทแห่งความรุนแรง" Foundation of Islamic Center of Thailand, Thai Journalists Association. (9 February 2006).

[http://www.tjanews.org/cms/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=633].

Province Police Region 9 (statistics since January-December 2005).

3. The Dilemma of the Bird Flu Epidemic: Human Health or Poultry Exports? Beau of Epidemiology, Department of Disease Control, Ministry of Public Health World Health Organization

[www.who.int].

4. Rape and Thai Society

National Economic and Social Development Board "รายงานภาวะสังคมไทยไตรมาสสอง ปี 2548" [Online: [http://social.nesdb.go.th].

Social Mental Health Office, Department of Mental Health. "สถานการณ์ความรุนแรงในสังคมจากข่าวหนังสือพิมพ์ January - December 2005." [Online: http://www.dmhweb.dmh.go.th/social/].

5. Sugar in Children's Milk and Snacks

"ตามไปดูโครงการ 'โรงเรียนอ่อนหวาน' " publisher : Thai health Promotion Foundation. (23 January 2006). [http://www.thaihealth.or.th/content.php?SystemModuleKey=Content2&id=5928].

"ติดดาวชมเด็ก 5 ดาวกินแล้วไม่โง่" Thairath. (14 January 2006).

Dental Health Division, Department of Health , Ministry of Public health "แนวทางการเลือกรับประทานอาหารทดแทน"

[http://dental.anamai.moph.go.th/oralhealth/kanom/bank25.php].

6. Will Thai Traditional Medicine Fall into the Hands of Foreigners?

"เสียงฟ้อง 2 บริษัทหมั่นจับจ้องสิทธิบัตรกวาดเครือ". Matchon. (10 February 2006). P.10.

"วอนรัฐปกป้องสิทธิบัตรกวาดเครือชาวจีนจากมะกัน" Manager. (10 February 2006).

"สมุนไพรรักษาท้องอืด ไทยเสีย-ไม่มีได้". Thairath. (27 January 2006).

7. Pornography and Teenage Sex

"ร่างกฎหมายปราบยั่วยู่ทางเพศสุ่มเข้ม โทษหนักเท่าคดียาเสพติด ด่ายโด้เองก็ผิด". Matchon. (2 February 2006).

"สั่งจำคุก 6 เดือน ลูกตพท. - ซิตีบี" Thairath. (10 February 2006).

"ไอซีที วางเป้า 3 เดือนปิดเว็บลามก เข้ามืดตามกฎหมายอายุเริ่ม 1 ก.พ." Manageronline. (31 January 2006).

8. Teenage Violence

Social Mental Health Office, Department of Mental Health. Ministry of Health. "สถานการณ์ความรุนแรงในสังคมจากข่าวหนังสือพิมพ์" (January-December 2005). [Online: http://www.dmhweb.dmh.go.th/social/].

9. Hazardous Waste

"ก.ทร. รั่วฯ คุมเข้มขยะอิเล็กทรอนิกส์". Banuang. (24 February 2006).

"ล้อมจับรถพวงขนสารเคมีทิ้งหุบเขาในสัดนั้น" Manager. (26 September 2005).

"จับ 4 บรรทุกขนขยะเชิงใหม่ ขามถิ่นลอบทิ้ง 'บ้านคนอง' Matchon. (26 September 2005).

"จับสืบล้อนขยะเชิงใหม่แอบทิ้งลำปาง" Bangkokbiznews. (16 September 2005).

Pollution Control Department, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment "สรุปสถานการณ์มลพิษของประเทศไทย ปี พ.ศ. 2548".

Pollution Control Department, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment "ความร่วมมือในการจัดการขยะแบตเตอรี่โทรศัพท์มือถือ".

[http://www.pcd.go.th/info_serv/haz_battery_pcd.htm].

10. Thai Young People Trapped by Legal Vices

"เดือนไหววุ่นที่จุดขายผิด". Manager. (26 January 2006).

"พม.เร่งรณรงค์จัดระเบียบหอพัก" Information and Public Relations Division, Ministry of Social Development and Human Security. (8 November 2005). [http://www.m-society.go.th/news/mbdetail.php?id=M040652].

"สถ.เตรียมเสนอห้ามดื่มเหล้าในสถานที่ราชการ วัด โรงเรียน ที่สาธารณะ" Thai News Agency. (9 February 2006).

- Bureau of epidemiology, Department of Control Disease, Ministry of Public Health. "The Bird flu situation in human worldwide. Weekly Epidemiological Surveillance Report. Vol. 37: Number 2: April - June , 2004. Bureau of epidemiology, Department of Control Disease, Ministry of Public Health.
- Department of Livestock Development Ministry of Agriculture and cooperatives Bangkok, Thailand. "HPAI in Thailand" Available from. <http://www.fao.org/ag/againfo/subjects/en/health/diseases-cards/cd/documents/Xraysurvey%20Thailand.pdf>.
- Department of Livestock Development, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperative. "Operation organizing free range ducks farming drift towards systematic farm". Assign a date to December 27, 2005. Online document, [http://www.dld.go.th/home/bird_flu/return/sys_duck.html].
- Department of Livestock Development, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperative. "Campaign Project for registering the fighting cock and fighting field.". Online document. [www.dld.go.th/home/bird_flu/return/project_fig.doc].
- Department of Livestock Development, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperative. Notification of the Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperative: Control and protect measure the bird flu in fighting cock. Online document. [http://www.dld.go.th/home/bird_flu/control-1.pdf].
- Department of Livestock Development, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperative. "Conclusion from the meeting on the policy determination of bird flu vaccination in poultry. Online document. [http://www.dld.go.th/home/bird_flu/vaccine.pdf].
- Emergency Centre for Tran boundary Animal Diseases Operations (ECTAD), FAO. "Economic and Social Impacts of Avian Influenza". Available from [www.fao.org/.../health/diseases-cards/cd/documents/Economic-and-social-impacts-of-avian-influenza-Geneva.pdf].
- Ferguson N.M., et al. "Strategies for containing an emerging influenza pandemic in Southeast Asia". Nature. 2005, August 5.
- Kumnuan Ung-chusak. 2005. "The Conclusion: The Crisis Connection between the bird flu and influenza pandemic" The academic article supported Thai Health annual report 2006. Bureau of epidemiology, Department of Control Disease, Ministry of Public Health.
- Mcloud, A., Morgan, N., Prakash, A. and Hinrichs, J. 2005 "A Global Strategy for the Progressive Control of Highly Pathogenic Avian influenza (HPAI) Published in May 2005 by the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO, Rome) and the World Organization for Animal Health (Office International des Epizooties - OIE, Paris) in collaboration with the World Health Organization (WHO, Geneva).
- Morakot Tuntijaroen and Namchai Chiwawiwat, editors. 2005. "'Bird Flu' newly occurring disease on the old world. National Center for Genetic Engineering and Biotechnology (BIOTEC). Office of the National Science and Technology development Agency. Ministry of science and Technology. 1st ed.
- Office of Agricultural Economics. The Department of Livestock Development. Ministry of Industry of Agriculture and Cooperatives.2005. "Statistics of Import / Export for Chicken Meat and Product 1999-2005". [<http://www.dld.go.th>].
- Prasert Ua-warakul. 2006. "From Bird flu leading to the new strain of Influenza. The academic article supported Thai Health annual report 2006. Siriraj Hospital's Faculty, Mahidol University.
- Prasert Thongjaroen. 2004. "Influenza, Avian flu." 1st ed. Bangkok: Prachachang.
- Preecha Prempre. 2006. Effect of Bird flu on Thai Social. The academic article supported Thai Health annual report 2006. Bureau of epidemiology, Department of Control Disease, Ministry of Public Health.
- Supamit Chunsuttiwat, Darika Kingnate and Woraya Luang-on. "Defensive measure and control of Pandemic the Influenza". The academic article supported Thai Health annual report 2006. Department of Control Disease, Ministry of Public Health.
- T.M. Ellis, et al.. "Vaccination of chickens against H5N1 avian influenza in the face of an outbreak interrupts virus transmission Avian Pathology" (August 2004) 33 (4), : p. 405-412.
- Taweesak Songserm. 2006. "The Bird flu in poultry". The academic article supported Thai Health annual report 2006. Veterinary Medicine Department, Kasetsart University (Kamphaengsan).
- The Fiscal Policy Office. Impact of Bird Flu. Online document. Published date. 10 February 2004. [<http://www.scb.co.th/LIB/th/article/mof/data/4803-3.pdf>].
- The National Committee on Avian Influenza Control. The National Committee on Influenza Pandemic Preparedness. "The National Strategy Plan for Avian Influenza Pandemic Preparedness in Thailand 2005-2007". (Mimeographed)
- The National Committee on Avian Influenza Control. The National Committee on Influenza Pandemic Preparedness. The Conclusion of advancement of the supporting medical supplies and equipment. (Mimeographed)
- Wantanee Kulprawith.2005. "How can the bird flu transmit?" Slides from the seminar.
- WHO Global Influenza Programme; World Health Organization. Dept. of Communicable Disease Surveillance and Response. Responding to the avian influenza pandemic threat. Geneva : World Health Organization, 2005.
- Wichai Chokewiwat. 2001. "Review of Infectious disease". 1 st ed. Nontaburi: Project of academic welfare. Phraboromarajchanok Institute Health Workforce Department.
- World Health Organization. "Cumulative Number of Confirmed Human Cases of Avian Influenza A/(H5N1) Reported to WHO". Available from [http://www.who.int/csr/disease/avian_influenza/country/en/index.html].
- Yong Pooworawan.2005. "Coping with Bird Flu the 3 rd round" Folk Doctor Foundation. Vol.27, No.320: December.